dw.cceh@outlook.com

From: Deirdre Moore

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 10:13 AM

To: Wade Smith; Christine Hammond

Cc: Souder, Deborah; Debora Scholey; info@snirlaw.com; Moir, Kristin;
katherine kavassalis@ontario.ca; John Hale; d'aoustf@ottawapolice.ca; Bender, Alex

Subject: Picking up Support Cheques || FW: Why? || FW: Follow-Up || FW: Error in my 20170131
e-mail regarding use of the word "interim" + support, overdue

Attachments: 000070KJ_20170131_EmailFrom_Bell-Baker_Wade-Smith_Ignores notice of financial

hardship_Retroactive Support_CAS_SAQOTU_Andee-Sea-Cae-Jak.pdf

Importance: High

When | arrive in Ottawa to be heard by Judge (insert Group member X) during Assignment Court regarding CAS Ottawa’s
scandalous Assignment Court Brief (linked to item #3 here: http://pfi.rocks/macdougall/) and its terrorizing Application,
will you have my six months of overdue, fraudulently-obtained (through Audet and Engelking), below-poverty-level,
court-ordered financial support cheques (6 x $1,230 = $7,380) available for pick-up? If so, do you intend to give them to
me? Or, do you intend to phone Ottawa Police Services and accuse me of trespassing as you did July 24™, 2019 when |
was merely attempting to acquire a legislation-required Trial Scheduling Endorsement Form (evidenced in audio files
under heading 2019 in work-in-progress Affidavit available here: http://pfi.rocks/smith/)?

Are you going to arrange to have the cash e-transferred to me or should | pick up the cheques from your office? Please
advise and understand that mail is not an option as your previous “attempts” to mail the cheques to me failed.

PS. Inspector D’Aoust, | do not really expect any assistance from you as you are clearly involved with Group, complete
with your own “street sign” at Dymon Storage (whose business plan is blatantly obvious).

From: Deirdre Moore

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 12:08 PM

To: Wade Smith <WSmith@bellbaker.com>; Christine Hommond <CHammond@bellbaker.com>; Mohammed Said
<mohammed.said@casott.on.ca>; White, Kelly <Kelly.White@casott.on.ca>; Guindon, Isabelle
<isabelle.guindon@casott.on.ca>; Campbell, Jenn <jenn.campbell@casott.on.ca>; bonnie.stafford@casott.on.ca;
Deborah.Souder@casott.on.ca; MacDougall, Tara <Tara.MacDougall@casott.on.ca>; Moir, Kristin
<kristin.moir@casott.on.ca>; Debora Scholey <debora@scholey.ca>; patric.senson2@ontario.ca; Roskies, Shuah (MAG
<Shuah.Roskies@ontario.ca>; Clarke, Pauline (MAG <Pauline.Clarke@ontario.ca>; katherine.kavassalis@ontario.ca;
Ministry of the Attorney General <attorneygeneral@ontario.ca>; Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services
<MinisterMCCSS@ontario.ca>

Cc: John Hale <john@halelaw.ca>; Walter.Kim@ontario.ca

Subject: Why? || FW: Follow-Up | | FW: Error in my 20170131 e-mail regarding use of the word "interim" + support,
overdue

Importance: High

Mr. Smith, you still have not answered my very simple question: why has your client not e-transferred to me the
overdue, fraudulently-obtained, below-poverty-level, court-ordered spousal support of $7,380 (6 x $1,230 = $7,380)?
Has he been arrested? Is he broke? Is he a wickedly-abusive malignant narcissist/sociopath?

Mr. Hale, you still have not answered my very simple question: do you believe that our criminal laws are adequate with
respect to “disobeying a court order”, fraud and/or accomplice after the fact? If so, why? If not, how do you feel they



could be improved? (I realize that you are not obliged to answer my questions; however, as a someone whom is actually
teaching law courses at Carleton University you must be interested in this academic exercise.)

Mr. Kim, can you arrange to have my former spouse either arrested or apprehended under the Mental Health Act of
Ontario? If so, when? If not, why not? Kindly respond or explain to me why you refuse to respond.

To the rest of you: you are only included in this e-mail so that you cannot claim ignorance of the multiple crimes being
committed against me.

From: Deirdre Moore

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2020 5:45 PM

To: Wade Smith <WSmith@bellbaker.com>; Christine Hammond <CHammond@bellbaker.com>

Cc: John Hale <john@halelaw.ca>; Savage, Malcolm (MAG) <Malcolm.Savage @ontario.ca>; moiz.karimjee@ontario.ca;
vivianlee.stewart@ontario.ca; Holowka, Brian (MAG <Brian.Holowka@ontario.ca>; Ministry of Children, Community and
Social Services <MinisterMCCSS@ontario.ca>; Ministry of the Attorney General <attorneygeneral@ontario.ca>;
Walter.Kim@ontario.ca; Dan Jones <Dan.Jones@edmontonpolice.ca>; daoustf@ottawapolice.ca; Bender, Alex
<BenderA@ottawapolice.ca>

Subject: Follow-Up || FW: Error in my 20170131 e-mail regarding use of the word "interim" + support, overdue
Importance: High

As Pamela MacEachern is looking for more evidence, (viewable here: http://pfi.rocks/wp-
content/uploads/2020/08/000092KJ 20200807 lllegal-Endorsement Judge-Pamela_MacEachern FC-15-2446 FC-19-
CP-08 Motions SAQOTU.pdf), please explain why Jonathan William Patrick Kiska (d.o.b. 29-Sep-60) has not e-
transferred to me the overdue, fraudulently-obtained, below-poverty-level, court-ordered spousal support of $7,380. (6
x $1,230 = $7,380)

| expect and deserve an immediate response.

John Hale: Do you believe that our criminal laws are adequate with respect to “disobeying a court order”, fraud and/or
accomplice after the fact? If so, why? If not, how do you feel they could be improved?

From: Deirdre Moore

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 5:03 AM

To: Wade Smith <WSmith@bellbaker.com>; Christine Hammond <CHammond@bellbaker.com>

Cc: Mohammed Said <mohammed.said@casott.on.ca>; Brien, Sarah <Sarah.Brien@casott.on.ca>; Guindon, Isabelle
<isabelle.guindon@casott.on.ca>; White, Kelly <Kelly.White @casott.on.ca>; MacDougall, Tara
<Tara.MacDougall@casott.on.ca>; Souder, Deborah <Deborah.Souder@casott.on.ca>; Stafford, Bonnie
<bonnie.stafford @casott.on.ca>; viana.ibrahim@casott.on.ca; shawna.mcclellan@casott.on; yvonne.munro@casott.on;
Moir, Kristin <kristin.moir@casott.on.ca>; debora@scholey.ca; Roskies, Shuah (MAG <Shuah.Roskies@ontario.ca>;
patric.senson2@ontario.ca; Clarke, Pauline (MAG <Pauline.Clarke@ontario.ca>; katherine.kavassalis@ontario.ca;
Walter.Kim@ontario.ca; Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services <MinisterMCCSS@ontario.ca>; Ministry of
the Attorney General <attorneygeneral@ontario.ca>; imcininch@bellbaker.com; ghoward@bellbaker.com;
mowens@bellbaker.com: jleal@bellbaker.com; hbrodmann@bellbaker.com; chess@bellbaker.com;
jwilson@bellbaker.com; jrick@bellbaker.com: plawson@bellbaker.com; jsummers@bellbaker.com;
ahebert@bellbaker.com; lhunt@bellbaker.com; cwatson@bellbaker.com: jclarke@bellbaker.com;
dthompson@bellbaker.com; pwebber@bellbaker.com

Subject: Error in my 20170131 e-mail regarding use of the word "interim" + support, overdue

Importance: High

Mr. Smith: At paragraph D, line 4 of the attached copy of our 20170131 correspondence*—when | used the word
“interim”—| meant “provisional”, “short-term” until he could replace the 4 x $7,500.
Other Bell Baker lawyers: Are you aware that your firm is harboring a criminals?
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Andeé

*|ink to the attached document is here: http://pfi.rocks/wp-
content/uploads/2020/07/000070KJ 20170131 EmailFrom Bell-Baker Wade-Smith lgnores-notice-of-financial-
hardship Retroactive-Support CAS SAQOTU Andee-Sea-Cae-Jak.pdf, for your convenience.

PS. Why are you refusing to e-transfer to me the five months of overdue, fraudulently-acquired, below-poverty-level,
court-ordered spousal support (5 x $1,230 = $6,150)? | had to pay rent yesterday. How do you expect me to pay for food
and accommodation without financial support? Are you hoping that | end up in a shelter? Nourished by food donations?

#/(({@@/ &d gd@ (]6-?%, 55# (formerly Deirdre Ann Moore)

President, SAQOTU Inc. Il President, AdvisorOnTrack Inc.
Mobile: 52-984-232-2194 (Mexico)

Malking Change Hoppen! at ph.rocks!
Coming Soon: a fully functional website with resources and support for victims



